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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 23-CPHD-ITBPW-379 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 23-CPHD-ITBPW-379 for renovations at 11th Street Park is amended 
as follows: 

 
ELECTRONIC SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED BY ARLINGTON COUNTY VIA VENDOR REGISTRY UNTIL 2:00 
P.M. ON THE 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2022 
 
Sign in sheet for the prebid conference is attached to this addendum. 
 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 23-CPHD-ITBPW-379 for renovations at 11th Street Park received 
the following questions: 
 

Q: Who is responsible for obtaining and paying for the permit for this project? 
 
A:  The LDA permit has already been procured by DPR. All other permits are the responsibility of 
the contractor. 

  
Q: Please provide basis of design for root aeration geo-composite matting shown on detail E/L-
02. 
 
A:   Geo-composite matting will need to be used where there is fill within the area shown on the 
plans in order to protect the large tree roots. It may not be needed over the whole area, this will 
be determined at the preconstruction meeting with the County Urban Forester.  

  
Q: Please provide a detail for brick paver and curb/gutter reinstallation. 
 
A: Refer to Arlington County standard details R-2.0 and R-2.1 (attached). 

  
Q: Does Detail E/L-02 apply for the entire new sidewalk? If not, please clarify where this detail is 
applicable. Please also clarify where detail 1/L-08 is applicable for the new sidewalk. 
 
A: The Detail E/L-02 has been removed (ie, crossed out) on the plans and is not applicable. Detail 
1/L-08 is for the entirety of the concrete sidewalk. 

  
Q: Please provide a quantity for how many bike racks are required as none are shown on the site 
plan. 
 
A: Two (2) bike racks to be installed. 

  
Q: Re: the electrical duct bank that needs to be installed under N. Danville Street, would the 
road closure be for an entire day and reopened at the end of each day? Or can the road be 
permitted closed for 3 days?  
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A: Contractor is responsible for coordinating the utility connection and any related permits, 
including right-of-way permits, to perform the work. The schedule as well as means and 
methods shall be determined by the contractor.     

 
Q: Sheet E-01 Detail 7 is calling for the pole base to be flush with the ground. As this will be a 
grass area, the fixture would not have protection from lawnmowers. Please advise if pole base is 
to be flush as shown or revised and raised 4” above grade (to make the pole base 3’4” in total 
height). 
 
A: Bid per the requirements indicated in the Contract Documents. 

 
Q: Sheet E-01 Detail 7 is calling for a 24” pole base. The base of the fixture is going to be 8” in 
diameter. Please confirm if the 24” diameter pole base is correct 
 
A: Bid per the requirements indicated in the Contract Documents. 

 
Q: Sheet E-01 Detail 5 calls for (2) 4” ducts to be installed from the utility pole to the utility 
meter. Detail 2 on same sheet calls for (2) 2” ducts to be installed. Please advise if we are too 
install (2) 2” since this is a 20a service. 
 
A:  Provide two (2) 4-inch ducts below grade from the utility pole to the utility meter as required 
by detail 5 on sheet E-01.  Stub the ductbank conduit 6-inches above housekeeping 
pad.  Provide one (1) 2-inch conduit extending from the ductbank conduit stub and connect to 
the utility meter as required by detail 2 on sheet E-01. 

 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
      Lucas Alexander, VCO, VCA 
      Procurement Officer 
   
RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 3. 
 
FIRM NAME:            
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:          DATE:     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






